
            
 

The Mission of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District is to protect public health and the environment by providing effective wastewater 
collection, treatment, and recycling services. 

 

  
 

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  
www.lgvsd.org 
 

  BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

March 3, 2022 

On March 12, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-25-20, which enhances 
State and Local Governments’ ability to respond to COVID-19 Pandemic based on Guidance 
for Gatherings issued by the California Department of Public Health. The Executive Order 
specifically allows local legislative bodies to hold meetings via teleconference and to make 
meetings accessible electronically, in order to protect public health, which was due to end 
on September 30, 2021 (Exec. Ord. N-08-21). However, the Legislature passed AB 361 
which provides local agencies with the ability to meet remotely during proclaimed state 
emergencies under modified Brown Act requirements, similar in many ways to the rules 
and procedures established by the Governor’s previous Executive Orders. - In light of this – 
the March 3, 2022 meeting of the LGVSD Board will be held via Zoom electronic meeting*. 
There will be NO physical location of the meeting. Due to the current circumstances, there 
may be limited opportunity to provide verbal comments during the meeting. Persons who 
wish to address the Board for public comment or on an item on the agenda are 
encouraged, but not required, to submit comments in writing to the Board Secretary 
(tlerch@lgvsd.org) by 5:00 pm on Wednesday, March 2, 2022. In addition, Persons wishing 
to address the Board verbally must contact the Board Secretary, by email 
(tlerch@lgvsd.org) and provide their Name; Address; Tel. No.; and the Item they wish to 
address by the same date and time deadline for submission of written comments, as 
indicated above.  Please keep in mind that any public comments must be limited to 3 
minutes due to time constraints.  Any written  comments will be distributed to the LGVSD 
Board before the meeting. 
*Prior to the meeting, participants should download the  Zoom app at: 
https://zoom.us/download. 
 

                 REMOTE CONFERENCING ONLY 
Join Zoom Meeting online at: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88942404011 

OR 
By teleconference at: +16699009128   Meeting ID: 889 4240 4011 

 

1



March 3, 2022 Page 2 of 4 
  

  

  
 

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  
www.lgvsd.org 
 

 
MATERIALS RELATED TO ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR 

PUBLIC INSPECTION ON THE DISTRICT WEBSITE  WWW.LGVSD.ORG 

NOTE:  Final board action may be taken on any matter appearing on agenda 

 

OPEN SESSION: 
 

1A. PUBLIC COMMENT 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the 

agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally 

limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or 

placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting. 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 
 

 
2A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION – Significant exposure 

to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Government Code § 54956.9: One case. 
 

OPEN SESSION: 
 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the 

agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally 

limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or 

placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting. 
 

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: 

These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion  

unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board. 

A. Approve the Board Minutes February 3, 2022 

B. Approve the Warrant List for March 3, 2022 

C. Aprove Murray attending Biosolids 101 CASA Webinar March 7, 2022 

D. Approve Resolution 2022-2239 – Adopting a Revised Pay Schedule for  All Employees 

 of the District 

E. Approve Resolution 2022-2240 – Amending the Employment Agreement with Interim General 

Manager Chris DeGabriele 

F. Approve Guide Dogs for the Blind Easement, Quitclaim and Resolutions 2022-2242  

And 2022-2243 

 

Possible expenditure of funds:  Yes, Item B through E. 

Staff recommendation:  Adopt Consent Calendar – Items A through F. 

 

4:35 PM 

 
 

Estimated 
Time 
 

4:25 PM 

 

4:20 PM 

 

4:00 PM 

 

4:05 PM 

 

2



March 3, 2022 Page 3 of 4 
  

  

  
 

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  
www.lgvsd.org 
 

3. INFORMATION ITEMS: 

STAFF/CONSULTANT REPORTS: 

1. Interim General Manager’s Report – Verbal 

2. District Correspondence - Written 

3. Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water Expansion Project update –
Kennedy/Jenks Presentation 

4. Board Policy Review: B-10 Minutes of Board Meeting and F-10 General Finance 

 

4. BUDGET REPORT FISCAL YEAR 21/22 

Board to receive Budget Report Fiscal Year 21/22. 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the 

agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally 

limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or 

placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the Board Secretary before the meeting. 
 
 

6. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS: 

1. CLARK  
a. NBWA Board Committee, NBWA Conference Committee,  
 2022 Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports  

 
2. FORD 

a. NBWRA, Gallinas Watershed Council,  Marin Special Districts Association,  
2022  Ad Hoc Engineering Committee  re: STPURWE, 2022 Operations Control Center  
Ad Hoc Committee, 2022 Human Resources Ad Hoc Committee,  
Other Reports 
 

3. MURRAY 
a. Marin LAFCO, CASA Energy Committee, 2022 GM Recruitment Ad Hoc Committee, 
 Other Reports 
 

4. SCHRIEBMAN 
a. JPA Local Task Force, 2022 Legal Services Ad Hoc committee, 

 2022 Biosolids Ad Hoc Committee, 2022 Human Resources Ad Hoc committee,   
Other Reports  

 
5. YEZMAN 

a. Flood Zone 7,CSRMA, 2022 Ad Hoc Engineering Committee  re: STPURWE 
Engineering Subcommittee, 2022 Legal Services Ad Hoc Committee, 2022 GM 
Recruitment Ad Hoc Committee, Marin Special Districts, 2022 Biosolids Ad Hoc committee, 
Other Reports 

7. BOARD REQUESTS: 

A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests – Verbal 

B. Board Agenda Item Requests – Verbal 

 

 
 

6:05 PM 

 

5:40 PM 
 

4:45 PM 

 

 

6:30 PM 

 

6:00 PM 
 

3



March 3, 2022 Page 4 of 4 
  

  

  
 

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  
www.lgvsd.org 
 

8. VARIOUS INDUSTRY RELATED ARTICLES 

9. ADJOURNMENT 

 

             FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES: MARCH 17 AND APRIL 7, 2022 

 

 

CERTIFICATION:  I, Teresa Lerch, District Secretary of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, hereby 
declare under penalty of perjury that on or before February 28, 2022, 4:00 p.m., I posted the Agenda for the 
Board Meeting of said Board to be held March 3, 2022,  at the District Office, located at 101 Lucas Valley 
Road, Suite 300, San Rafael, CA. 

DATED: February 24,  2022 
 
 

_______________________ 
Teresa L. Lerch 
District Secretary 

  _________________________________________________________________  

The Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District meets regularly on the first and third Thursday of  
each month. The District may also schedule additional special meetings for the purpose of completing unfinished 
business and/or study session. Regular meetings are held at the District Office, 101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San 
Rafael, CA.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact the District at (415) 472-1734 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Notification  
prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable accommodation to help ensure accessibility  
to this meeting. 

AGENDA APPROVED: Judy Schriebman, Board President Patrick Richardson, Legal Counsel 

6:35 PM 

 
 

6:40 PM 

 
 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



2020-21 2021-22 2021-22 2021-22
Revenue Final Adopted 7-month Projected % Over % of

Description Audited Actual Budget Actuals End of Year Budget Budget Notes

OPERATING REVENUE
Sewer Service User Charges 15,170,106$          15,648,637$         8,945,546$         16,145,162$         496,525               103.2%

Recycled Water (MMWD / NMWD) 123,155                529,400                52,323                95,323                  (434,077)              18.0% Lower billable expenses

Inspections/Permits/Application Fee 85,947                  87,310                  31,250                53,571                  (33,739)                61.4%
Miscellaneous Operating Revenue 12,662                  750                       500                     1,250                    500                      166.7%

Total Operating Revenue 15,391,869            16,266,097           9,029,619           16,295,306           29,209                 100.2%

NON-OPERATING REVENUE
Property Tax 1,096,636              1,130,170             728,940              1,391,613             261,443               123.1% Higher home values / sales in FY 21-22

Suppl. Property Tax Assess. 19,720                  18,976                  19,408                37,052                  18,076                 195.3%

Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund 439,054                451,000                319,908              610,733                159,733               135.4%

Homeowner Property Tax Relief 4,284                    3,733                    2,161                  4,323                    590                      115.8% 439,841                                                   

Franchise Fees Marin Sanitary Service 153,351                151,938                93,610                159,101                7,163                   104.7%

Private Sewer Lateral Assistance Program 114,219                138,800                67,651                90,389                  (48,411)                65.1% Fewer in FY 21-22

Interest Income 2,912                    1,760                    1,711                  2,780                    1,020                   158.0%

Interest on Reserves and LAIF 320,011                151,100                17,246                63,251                  (87,849)                41.9%

Reimbursements / Passthru 15,918                  41,000                  -                         10,000                  (31,000)                24.4%
Other nonoperating revenues 23,261                  23,261                  -                         -                            (23,261)                0.0%

2,189,366              2,111,738             1,250,635           2,369,242             257,504               112.2%

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS / CAPACITY RELATED 

Annex, Capital Facility Charges, Connection Fees 213,536                35,341                  449,126              459,126                423,785               1299.1% Oakmont Assisted Living $425K

Interest on Connection Fee Fund 209                       622                       246                     456                       (166)                     73.3%
Marin Municipal Water District Inter-Governmental 463,395                694,294                103,274              463,269                (231,025)              66.7% 4th qt pmt in FY 20-21, budgeted 21-22

IBank Loan Disbursements 5,909,078              6,663,191             5,124,515           5,523,162             (1,140,029)           82.9% $567,759 held till Notice of Completion

Federal Grants -                      -                      -                         -                      -                           -
State Grants 446,229                5,000                    5,000                  5,000                    -                           100.0%

7,032,447              7,398,448             5,682,162           6,451,013             (947,435)              87.2%

TOTAL REVENUES 24,613,682$          25,776,283$         15,962,416$       25,115,562$         (660,721)$            97.4%

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
REVENUE

7-MONTH BUDGET REPORT  FY 2021-2022  - MARCH 3, 2022 

Last update:2/22/2022 1 of 251



2020-21 2021-22 2021-22 2021-22
Revenue Final Adopted 7-month Projected % Over % of

Description Audited Actual Budget Actuals End of Year Budget Budget Notes

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
REVENUE

7-MONTH BUDGET REPORT  FY 2021-2022  - MARCH 3, 2022 

UTILIZATION OF BOND FUNDS AND RESERVES Actual Use Adopted Available 7-Month Actuals Projected Use Over Budget % of Budget

Operating Reserves / Rate Stabilization -                      299,571                -                   -                      (299,571)              0.0%

Private Sewer Lateral Assistance Funds -                      100,000                36,400                56,400                  (43,600)                56.4%

PY Capital Outlay Carryover Utilized 1,950,512              10,293,060           1,130,479           4,830,752             (5,462,308)           46.9% Not all CIP projects began

Capital Construction Project Reserve -                      4,019,000             362,750              3,746,705             (272,295)              93.2% MMWD By-In and Debt Service

Interest Earned on Unspent Bond Funds & IBank 235,768                -                      -                   -                      -                           -

Transfers from 2017 Bond Fund 8,710,157              -                      -                   -                      -                           - Completed drawdown Oct 2020

Transfers from Marin Lagoon Restricted Fund -                      84,000                  -                   46,491                  (37,509)                55.3%

Transfers from Captains Cove Restricted Fund -                      30,000                  -                   47,329                  17,329                 157.8%
Transfers from Capacity Fee Facilities Fund -                      200,000                -                   200,000                -                           100.0%

    SUB TOTAL 10,896,437            15,025,631           1,529,629           8,927,677             (6,097,954)           59.4%

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR EXPENDITURES 35,510,119$          40,801,914$         34,043,239$         (6,758,675)$         83.4%

Last update:2/22/2022 2 of 252



2020-21 2021-22 2021-22 2021-22
Final Adopted 7-Month Projected % Over % of

Actual Budget Actuals End of Year Budget Budget Notes

OPERATING EXPENSES

   EMPLOYEE WAGES 3,129,192        4,518,950           2,184,770        3,974,098          (544,852)             87.9%

   EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,411,250        1,970,290           1,087,030        1,719,425          (250,865)             87.3%

   INSURANCE EXPENSE 207,609           308,500              261,419           266,419             (42,081)               86.4% Workers Comp, Prop, Liability, & Crime

   REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 734,631           906,200              378,989           718,477             (187,723)             79.3%

   SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 362,650           433,400              244,570           432,754             (646)                    99.9%

   CONTRACTED SERVICES 980,195           1,084,200           542,158           898,540             (185,660)             82.9%

   UTILITIES 431,426           411,700              186,279           347,143             (64,557)               84.3%

   GENERAL & ADMINSTRATIVE 583,742           699,250              440,519           562,217             (137,033)             80.4%

   OPERATING EXPENSE TOTALS 7,840,695$      10,332,490$       5,325,735$      8,919,073$        (1,413,417)$        86.3%

DEBT SERVICE

   DEBT SERVICE TOTALS 4,720,314$      4,728,310$         4,080,665$      4,728,310$        -$                        100.0%

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
BUDGET SUMMARY

7-MONTH BUDGET REPORT  FY 2021-2022  - MARCH 3, 2022 

Last update:2/22/2022 1 of 253



2020-21 2021-22 2021-22 2021-22
Final Adopted 7-Month Projected % Over % of

Actual Budget Actuals End of Year Budget Budget Notes

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
BUDGET SUMMARY

7-MONTH BUDGET REPORT  FY 2021-2022  - MARCH 3, 2022 

RESERVE FUNDING

   OPERATING RESERVE 166,286           321,678              321,678           321,678             -                          100.0%

   RATE STABILIZATION -                      -                          -                       -                         -                          -

   EMERGENCY REPAIR -                      -                          -                       -                         -                          -

   CAPITAL RESERVES 831,832           915,901              555,907           915,901             -                          100.0%

   VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT (VERF) 328,131           50,969                50,969             50,969               -                          100.0%

   CAPACITY (RESTRICTED FUND) 220,253           35,963                449,372           459,582             423,619              1277.9% Oakmont Assisted Living $425K

   CAPTAINS COVE (RESTRICTED FUND) 25                    15,935                13                    37,622               21,687                236.1% Audit and adjustment needed

   MARIN LAGOON (RESTRICTED FUND) 123                  24,914                62                    64,106               39,192                257.3% Audit and adjustment needed

   RESERVE FUNDING TOTALS 1,546,650$      1,365,360$         1,378,000$      1,849,859$        484,499$            135.5%
  

CAPITAL OUTLAY

   CAPITAL OUTLAY 17,912,279$    24,375,754$       8,886,568$      13,920,285$      (10,455,469)$      57.1% Unspent alloccation rolls to carryover

TOTAL BUDGET

   TOTAL BUDGET 32,019,939$    40,801,914$       19,670,967$    29,417,527$      (11,384,387)$      72.1%

Last update:2/22/2022 2 of 254



2020-21 2021-22 2021-22 2021-22
Acct. Final Adopted 7-Month Projected $ Over % of
Num. Actual Budget Actuals End of Year Budget Budget Notes

1003 Regular Staff Salaries 2,850,194$     4,159,900$      1,810,377$    3,316,208$    (843,692)      79.7% Separated Stipend and Longevity Pay

1004 Extra Hire  (1005) 78,524            21,980             97,679           97,679           75,699         444.4%

1008 Over Time  (1011) 103,619          118,140           91,210           157,577         39,437         133.4%

1009 Vacation and Sick Accrual (52,177)           64,000             -                     64,000           -                   100.0%

1010 Stand By 79,792            82,340             49,189           82,778           438              100.5%

1014 Emergency Response Stipend -                      0                      19,719           39,982           39,982         N/A Commute Stipend separated  7/1/21

1015 Certification Stipend -                      0                      42,411           77,120           77,120         N/A Split from regular salary beginning 7/1/21

1016 Logevity Pay -                      0                      28,699           64,839           64,839         N/A Split from regular salary beginning 7/1/21

1036 Directors Fees 69,240            72,590             45,486           73,915           1,325           101.8%

TOTAL EMPLOYEE WAGES 3,129,192       4,518,950        2,184,770      3,974,098      (544,852)      87.9%

1037 Directors Benefits 8,865              9,950               7,783             10,370           420              104.2%

1404 Payroll Taxes (SSI) 210,497          338,600           129,901         244,819         (93,781)        72.3%

1502 Group Life Insurance 6,259              9,440               4,374             7,541             (1,899)          79.9%

1507 PERS 737,289          750,300           481,717         692,760         (57,540)        92.3%

1509 Health Insurance 364,441          750,530           427,135         701,829         (48,701)        93.5%

1510 Dental Insurance 24,234            25,800             7,250             12,063           (13,737)        46.8%

1514 Vision Insurance 2,232              4,410               2,069             3,926             (484)             89.0%

1516 Long Term Disability 21,271            30,090             15,626           25,855           (4,235)          85.9%

2006 Auto Allowance 8,586              14,700             5,528             10,201           (4,499)          69.4%

2007 Commute Vehicle Stipend 27,576            36,470             5,648             10,061           (26,409)        27.6% Only for District vehicle use  after 7/1/21

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,411,250       1,970,290        1,087,030      1,719,425      (250,865)      87.3%

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

Expense Description

7-MONTH BUDGET REPORT  FY 2021-2022  - MARCH 3, 2022 

Last update:2/22/2022 1 of 455



2020-21 2021-22 2021-22 2021-22
Acct. Final Adopted 7-Month Projected $ Over % of
Num. Actual Budget Actuals End of Year Budget Budget Notes

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

Expense Description

7-MONTH BUDGET REPORT  FY 2021-2022  - MARCH 3, 2022 

1701 Workers' Comp Insurance 61,664            75,500             65,489           65,489           (10,011)        86.7%

2060 Pooled Liability & Property Insurance 144,947          231,900           195,930         200,930         (30,970)        86.6%

2061 Fidelity Bond 998                 1,100               -                     -                     (1,100)          0.0%

TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSE 207,609          308,500           261,419         266,419         (42,081)        86.4%

2083 Vehicle Parts & Maintenance 40,190            42,500             20,968           33,042           (9,458)          77.7%

2096 Building maintenance 47,715            47,300             10,846           19,510           (27,790)        41.2%

2097 Grounds Maintenance 46,092            67,400             49,292           61,184           (6,216)          90.8%

2332 Reclamation Maint. & Pasture Disk (2333) 160,357          106,600           136,096         100,802         (5,798)          94.6%

2538 Power Generation Maint & Repair 20,292            30,700             21,323           37,772           7,072           123.0% Solar panel and related components

2365 Equipment Maintenance 39,845            66,200             16,204           49,474           (16,726)        74.7%

2366 Equipment Repair 207,235          227,000           83,395           175,721         (51,279)        77.4% Increase maintenance in spring 2022
-                 

2367 Capital Repairs/Replacements 172,905          318,500           40,867           240,973         (77,527)        75.7% Increase CapR in spring 2022

TOTAL REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 734,631          906,200           378,989         718,477         (187,723)      79.3%

2107 Hypochlorite 52,486            89,200             62,997           102,370         13,170         114.8%

2110 Bisulfite 45,721            56,800             35,687           57,991           1,191           102.1%

2109 Miscellaneous Chemicals  (2101,2115) 49,921            61,100             16,761           51,089           (10,011)        83.6%

2362 General Operating & Lab Supplies (2115) 88,078            51,900             48,844           81,774           29,874         157.6% Under 20-21 actuals 

2501 Fuel, Oil, and CNG for Vehicles (2501-2506) 38,866            41,100             13,058           24,124           (16,976)        58.7%

2389 Safety Equipment & Supplies 21,234            35,700             34,156           52,981           17,281         148.4% Satelite phones, new AEDs, new employees

2397 Safety Services 53,902            69,500             29,766           53,406           (16,094)        76.8%

2249 Small Tools 12,442            28,100             3,301             9,018             (19,082)        32.1%

TOTAL SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 362,650          433,400           244,570         432,754         (646)             99.9%

Last update:2/22/2022 2 of 456



2020-21 2021-22 2021-22 2021-22
Acct. Final Adopted 7-Month Projected $ Over % of
Num. Actual Budget Actuals End of Year Budget Budget Notes

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

Expense Description

7-MONTH BUDGET REPORT  FY 2021-2022  - MARCH 3, 2022 

2117 Lab Contract Services 43,727            47,000             20,147           38,663           (8,337)          82.3%

2119 Pollution Prevention Program 19,590          22,800           9,476           20,076          (2,724)        88.1%

2320 Outside Services  (2321, 2322, 2323, 2326) 231,067          221,300           86,027           152,251         (69,049)        68.8%

2324 Janitorial 19,251            17,700             14,139           22,975           5,275           129.8%

2327 Uniform Service 10,627            11,700             7,555             11,805           105              100.9%

2330 Damage Claim 10,000            20,000             -                     -                     (20,000)        0.0%

2334 Sludge Disposal Inject 88,400            91,700             51,093           91,653           (48)               99.9%

2357 Regulatory Consultant 183,300          146,500           82,713           134,289         (12,211)        91.7%

2358 Engineering Pass-through Projects   (2355) 21,466            63,200             -                     -                     (63,200)        0.0%

2359 Feasibility Studies 33,844            55,000             55,722           56,555           1,555           102.8%

2360 Consultants - Other 159,767          131,200           66,787           111,114         (20,086)        84.7%

2713 Legal 123,856          115,000           85,050           175,075         60,075         152.2%

2717 Audit 24,500            25,100             26,700           27,160           2,060           108.2%

2718 Financial Services 10,800            16,000             349                524                (15,477)        3.3%

2801 Private Lateral Rehab Assistance Program -                      100,000           36,400           56,400           (43,600)        56.4%

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 980,195          1,084,200        542,158         898,540         (185,660)      82.9%

2533 Internet 5,793              4,800               3,495             7,285             2,485           151.8% Upgrades to services over last year

2534 Telephone 71,930            68,300             23,137           41,586           (26,714)        60.9%

2535 Utility Power 326,317          317,300           141,167         261,369         (55,931)        82.4%

2536 Water 27,386            21,300             18,480           36,903           15,603         173.3%

TOTAL UTILITIES 431,426          411,700           186,279         347,143         (64,557)        84.3%

Last update:2/22/2022 3 of 457



2020-21 2021-22 2021-22 2021-22
Acct. Final Adopted 7-Month Projected $ Over % of
Num. Actual Budget Actuals End of Year Budget Budget Notes

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

Expense Description

7-MONTH BUDGET REPORT  FY 2021-2022  - MARCH 3, 2022 

1006 Payroll Processing 20,996            22,150             13,515           20,273           (1,877)          91.5%

2477 Conferences 2,005              51,600             2,961             6,824             (44,776)        13.2%

2479 Mileage and Travel 1,020              5,200               865                965                (4,235)          18.6%

2129 Election 250                 -                       -                     -                     -                   -

2133 Office Supplies 40,458            33,100             21,338           34,455           1,355           104.1%

2134 Meeting Supplies 1,279              1,600               1,231             2,001             401              125.0% Includes Safety Lucheon meetings

2716 Computer Services and Software 93,200            110,900           61,120           34,079           (76,821)        30.7% SaaS annual licensing as CIP in 21-22

2135 Bank Charges 1,600              1,500               -                     -                     (1,500)          0.0%

9778 User Charge Collection Fee 36,834            41,200             21,759           33,959           (7,241)          82.4%

2221 Publication and Legal  Ads 6,629              16,300             6,112             8,089             (8,211)          49.6%

2223 Public Education and Outreach (1) 41,566            61,200             29,197           47,444           (13,756)        77.5%

2264 Taxes, Other 891                 900                  1,949             1,949             1,049           216.6% Use tax, out of state sales tax

2272 Memberships 62,624            49,200             65,371           81,855           32,655         166.4% More employees, more CWEA memberships

2363 Permits 92,735            96,500             64,153           75,322           (21,178)        78.1%

2364 Fines -                      -                       -                     -                     -                   -

2246 Rents and Leases 173,933          171,900           131,317         182,579         10,679         106.2%

9786 Employee Recognition (1) 447                 9,000               1,342             3,342             (5,659)          37.1%

9787 Employee Training and Education (1) 4,403              25,700             4,387             10,349           (15,351)        40.3%

9999 Miscellaneous expense  (2137, 2499) 2,872              1,300               13,904           18,733           17,433         1441.0% Includes $10K in donations, COVID-19, & misc.

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINSTRATIVE 583,742          699,250           440,519         562,217         (137,033)      80.4%

OPERATING EXPENSE TOTALS 7,840,695$     10,332,490$    5,325,735$    8,919,073$    (1,413,417)   86.3%

Last update:2/22/2022 4 of 458



2020-21 2021-22 2021-22 2021-22
Total Adopted 7-Month Projected
Actual Budget Actuals End of Year Notes

2005 Certificates of Participation/
Refunded 2014 698,760$      709,125$             664,595$             709,125$           

2010 State Revolving Fund Loan 285,464        285,464               -                          285,464             Due in June

2011 Bank of Marin Loan 332,681        332,681               249,511               332,681             

2012 Bank of Marin Loan 235,346        235,346               176,510               235,346             

2017 Revenue Bonds (1) (2) 2,449,000     2,447,800            2,447,800            2,447,800          

2019 IBank Loan 719,062        717,892               542,249               717,892             

4,720,314$   4,728,310$          4,080,665$          4,728,310$        

(1) Includes treatment plant upgrade, recycled water treatment plant expansion and operations control center.

(2) Per Board action on May 25, 2017, the amounts collected for the treatment plant upgrade and operations control center projects 
 prior to the bonds being issued were reclassified as Reserves and are reflected in the Reserve Budget for all years presented.

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE

7-MONTH BUDGET REPORT  FY 2021-2022  - MARCH 3, 2022 

Expenditure

Last update:2/22/2022 1 of 159



2020-21 2021-22 2021-22 2021-22
Actual Adopted 7-Month Projected

Budget Actuals End of Year Notes

Beginning Reserve Balance 7,079,424$     8,171,967$      8,171,967$      8,171,967$        

Operating Reserve
Beginning Balance 2,185,612$     2,351,898$      2,351,898$      2,351,898$        

Plus: Additions 166,286        321,678         321,678           321,678           
Less: Use of Funds -                   -                    -                       

Ending Balance 2,351,898$     2,673,576$      2,673,576$      2,673,576$        
Purpose: Insure minimum of 7 months of O&M + Debt Service is available

Rate Stabilization
Beginning Balance 300,000$        300,000$         300,000$         300,000$           

Plus: Additions -                   -                    -                     -                       
Less: Use of Funds -                   (299,571)       -                     -                       Not required for 21-22

Ending Balance 300,000$        429$               300,000$         300,000$           
Purpose: Fund unexpected expense increases, replentish over 3 to 4 year period.

Emergency Repair -               -                -                   
Beginning Balance 1,000,000$     1,000,000$      1,000,000$      1,000,000$        

Plus: Additions -                  -                   -                      
Less: Use of Funds -                  -                   -                      

Ending Balance 1,000,000$     1,000,000$      1,000,000$      1,000,000$        
Purpose: Fund emergency repairs, replenish over 2 to 3 year period.

Capital Reserves (STPURWE and other)
Beginning Balance 2,593,812$     3,425,644$      3,425,644$      3,425,644$        

Plus: Undesignated additions 146,722          229,717           229,717           229,717             Held in LAIF

Plus: STPURWE LGVSD Bond Reserve (1) 221,715        222,915         222,915           222,915           Held in LAIF
Plus: STPURWE MMWD Buy-In (2) 206,549          206,549           103,275           206,549             
Plus: 2017 Bond MMWD Debt Service Share  (3) 256,846        256,720         -               256,720           
Less: Authorized Use of Funds -                   (4,019,000)    (362,750)         (3,746,705)       Close out BoM BMM Fund

Ending Balance 3,425,644$     322,545$         3,618,801$      594,840$           
Purpose: To provide capital for major capital projects.

Vehicle and Equipment Reserve (VERF)
Beginning Balance 1,000,000$     1,094,425$      1,094,425$      1,094,425$        

Plus: Additions 328,131        50,969          50,969           50,969             
Less: Authroized Use of Funds (233,706)      -                    (202,135)         (305,937)          F-350 plus Transit pending

Ending Balance 1,094,425$     1,145,394$      943,259$         839,458$           
Purpose: To fund large vehicle and equipment replacements.

Ending Reserve Balance 8,171,967$     5,141,944$      8,535,636$      5,407,874$        
(1) Excess funds over debt payments put aside for project.

(2) MMWD quarterly payments towards buy-in thru 2022 - Held in Bank of Marin (BoM) Bus Money Market (BMM) #3983

(3) MMWD semi-annual Revenue Bond payments toward project - Held in Bank of Marin (BoM) Bus Money Market (BMM) #3983

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

7-MONTH BUDGET REPORT  FY 2021-2022  - MARCH 3, 2022 
RESERVES

Last update:2/22/2022 1 of 160



2020-21 2021-22 2021-22 2021-22
Actual Adopted 7-Month Projected

Budget Actuals End of Year Notes
Restricted Funds

Capacity Connection Fee Fund (#5025)
Beginning Balance 96,745$         316,998$        316,998$        316,998$           

Plus: Additions 220,253         35,963            449,372          459,582             
Less: Use of Funds -                    (200,000)        (200,000)           For STPURWE Capacity

Ending Balance 316,998$       152,961$        576,580$           
Purpose: To pay for collection system and plant capacity improvements to serve new connections.

Captains Cove Fund (#5019)
Beginning Balance 17,241$         17,266$          17,266$          17,266$             

Plus: Additions 25                  15,935            13                   37,622               
Less: Use of Funds (1) -                    (30,000)          (47,329)             O&M Expenses 21-22 only

Ending Balance 17,266$         3,201$            7,560$               
Purpose: Special assessment fees in and class account 350 expenses out. 

Marin Lagoon Fund (#5005)
Beginning Balance 84,472$         84,595$          84,595$          84,595$             

Plus: Additions 123                24,914            62                   64,106               
Less: Use of Funds (1) -                    (84,000)          (46,491)             O&M Expenses 21-22 only

Ending Balance 84,595$         25,509$          102,210$           
Purpose: Special assessment fees in and class account 360 expenses out. 

(1) Use of Funds for Operating & Maintenance (O&M) Expenses  in FY 21-22.  Prior Year and Capital Expenditures to be recovered over multiple years.
    Special supplemental property tax revenue for prior years not deposited into restricted funds since August 2018.  Expeditures since March 2019 not recovered
    from restricted funds.  

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
RESERVES - RESTRICTED FUNDS

7-MONTH BUDGET REPORT  FY 2021-2022  - MARCH 3, 2022 

Last update:2/22/2022 1 of 161



62



63



64



65



66



67



68


	Agenda 03032022
	1A Public Comment
	2A Closed Session
	1 Public Comment
	2A Board Minutes 02032022
	2B Draft Warrant List 03032022
	2C Murray Biogas Webinar
	2D Revised Pay Schedule Resolution 2022-2039
	2E DeGabriele Employemetn Amendment Resolution 2022-2240
	2F Guide Dogs Easement, Quitclaim and Resolutions
	3.1 Interim GM report
	3.2 District Correspondence
	3.3 STPURWE Update
	3.4 Board Policies B-10 and F-10
	4  7 Month Budget Report 21-22
	ASR Budget Report
	2_7-Month Financials FY 2021-22
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6


	5 Public Comment
	6 Board Member Reports
	7A Board Meeting Attend Requests
	7B Board Agenda Item Requests
	8 Various Articles



